
Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 4:22 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: Adding names to Sharepoint

Pat,

The plant fact check comments are under the folder plant fact check. The peer review comments are under
the folder peer review committee. Please let me know if you would like me to print anything out for you.

http://portal.nrc.•qov/edo/res/pmda/imtt/soarca/Shared%20Documents/Forms/AllItems.aspx

Regards,
Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 3:54 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: FW: Adding names to Sharepoint

FYI.

From: Calvo, Antony
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 2:47 PM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: Adding names to Sharepoint

Richard,

Thanks. This is done.

Antony

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 1:07 PM
To: Calvo, Antony
Subject: Adding names to Sharepoint

Hello,

Can you please add one more name to the SOARCA SharePoint group?
http://Portal.nrc.•ov/edo/res/pmda/imtt/soarca/Shared%20Documents/Forms/AllItems.aspx

Patricia Santiago

Thanks,

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
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